Exhibit 6

Radio Fargo-Moorhead, Inc.

FRN: 0015697279
KQWB-FM, Breckenridge, MN (FIN: 64359)
KBVB-FM, Barnesville, MN (FIN: 37001)
KPFX-FM, Fargo, ND (FIN: 47310)
KLTA-FM, Moorhead, MN (FIN: 21191)
KQWB-AM, West Fargo, ND (FIN: 87146)
KDLB-FM, Frazee, MN (FIN: 49094)

2021-2022 Initiatives:
1. Internship

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:57 PM

To:
Subject:

-s starting his internship Monday of next week and will go through July 31. Are there any papers he
needs to fill out when he gets here so we can get him paid in the correct way?

Jeff

1660

BISONS

Jeff Culhane

“Voice of the Bison”
Program Director
Bison 1660

2720 7th Ave S - Fargo, ND 58103

Office: 701-237-4500 | Cell: 701-238-8098
jeff@bison1660.com

2. Building Tours



a. Girl Scout and Boy Scout Troop Tours — February 2022
b. Assisted Living Tour — Spring 2022
c. Networking Groups Tours and Facility Use — Spring 2022
3. Career Days Outreach
a. Concordia College (Guest Speaker) — April 2022
4. Job Fairs
a. Radio Fargo-Moorhead Inc. Job Fair at the Delta Hotel — January 2022
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b. Radio Fargo-Moorhead Inc. Job Fair at the Delta Hotel — August 2022



Words: 99, Chars: 560

HIRED JOB Len: 30.0 (Est. Len.: 30.3)
FAIR ;
Cart: 12903

COME TO Dus: 08-16.22
HIRED PR Lt
o Run: 08-18-22 — 08-22-22
e Benson  BIG 98.7, Q 105.1, THE FOX, BISON 1660, BOB 95 FM, THE EAGLE, THE CITY,

e HITS 96.9, KDLB-FM
Script

YOUR NEW CAREER IS WAITING FOR YOU AT THE HIRED JOB FAIR. HIRED IS
PRESENTED BY Northern Pipe Products and Titan Machinery, IN CONJUNCTION
WITH JOB SERVICE NORTH DAKOTA. AT HIRED, YOU'LL MEET EMPLOYERS
FROM A WIDE VARIETY OF INDUSTRIES, WHO ARE ALL LOOKING FOR
EMPLOYEES NOW! HIRED IS TUESDAY AUGUST 23rd FROM 1-4 AT DELTA
HOTEL. BRING YOUR RESUME AND COME DRESSED TO IMPRESS. IT'S THE
HIRED JOB FAIR Northern Pipe Products and Titan Machinery IN CONJUNCTION
WITH JOB SERVICE NORTH DAKOTA. August 23rd FROM 1-4 At the DELTA

HOTEL.

AD TYPE

¢ Traditional Commercial

PROD NOTES
MUSIC BED

PRONUNCIATION



